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Via AIRTEL AIR MAIL - REGISTERED
(Priority)
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3267)
pd FROM: SAC, jos ANGELES (92-113- c)
RE: JOHN ROSELLI, aka
AR

LA 4268-C advised that he observed ROSSELLI at
the Frlar's Club Beverly Hill California on Tuesday,
6/ /6lt, and on Wednesday, 8/5/6h. on 8/4/€k, ROSSELIT was
observed talking to MORRIS ”MOE" GENSER, who is presently
on tr#al for misconduct while he was an official of the
Departmentxof Motor Vehicles, State of California.
- : Mhile talklng to informant and BEN PLATT, ROSSELLI
mentioned "my wife." BEN PLATT asked ROSSELLI if, he had got
married and ROSSELLI replied,. "I slipped, forget it." PLATT
then»said that if ROSSELLI did.get married, PLATT would like
to sell hﬂs wife a fur coat., ROSSELLI sald to forget it and
addéd, "She's a millionaire and has.more furs and jewels
thafl 'you TPLATT) have."

ROSSELLI then told informant that he was walting

- for AL PARVIN (contract furniture dealer and associate of

numerous hoodlums), PARVIN arrtved at about 5:45 p.m. and
he and ROSSELLI began playing cards. ‘

on 8/5/64, ROSSELLI arrived at the Friart's Club
at about 4:45 p.m. and left at 5:00 p.m,
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